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OFFICIAL MESSAGE – CIRCULAR 

 

From: NI/ 
Qualifications  

Number: 03/2023 Date: 12/06/2023 Number of pages:  1 

To: Dynamic Positioning Accredited Training Centres 

Reference to: Grandfathering DPVM Scheme pathway  

Subject: DPVM Scheme Grandfathering deadline extension    

DPVM Scheme Grandfathering   

 

Following a number of requests from companies and individuals who cannot submit their 
applications using the DPVM grandfather route in the immediate future, we have been 
asked for an extension to the grandfathering route for DPVM qualifications beyond the 
current deadline of 30th of June 2023.  
 
In agreement with the DPTEG, the Nautical Institute is extending the DPVM grandfathering 
pathway deadline until 31st December 2023. 
 
There will be no further extension.  
 
The training centres are requested to inform their candidates about the extension of the 
DPVM grandfather deadline.  
 
Grandfather requirements are laid down in the NI Standard Volume 1 and Annex I.  
 
To be eligible for the grandfather pathway to DPVM Certificate, all candidates must be 
registered in the scheme on or before 31st December 2023.  
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